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City Council Meeting                                       	January 27, 2025

To:	Mayor and City Council

Through:          Marc Heirshberg, Deputy City Manager		
	Nana Appiah, PhD, AICP, Development Services Director
	Mary Kopaskie-Brown, AICP, OPPI, CIP, Planning Director 

From:	Lesley Davis, Senior Planner

Date:	January 27, 2025

[bookmark: _Hlk138061215][bookmark: _Hlk144204525][bookmark: _Hlk187135674]Subject:	SUB24-00908 “Hawes Crossing Village 1 – Fore Property,” 10± acres located approximately 1,325 feet west of the northwest corner of South Hawes Road and East Elliot Road. Final Plat. (District 6)

Attached for your review is the Final Plat for “Hawes Crossing Village 1 – Fore Property”.  The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Board on August 28, 2024 (ZON24-00386).  

There have been no revisions to the subdivision design following the Preliminary Plat approval.

This plat will establish five lots for a mixed use development in the Mixed-use with a Planned Area Development Overlay (MX-PAD) District.
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